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received successfully.  For receipt confirmation, you may contact Tara Mohr and she will 
provide confirmation receipt.   
 
You may also deliver the proposal via mail or via person.  If delivering in person or via mail, 
the proposal package can be sent to the attention of Kevin Vaughan, Deputy Commissioner, 
Department of Public Health, 1401 JFK Blvd, Suite 600, Philadelphia, PA 19102. 
 
 

4. Is the deposit(s) refundable if DPW does not approve the transfer of the beds?  Page 17 
seems to indicate that it is not and page 19 seems to indicate that it is. 
The deposit is refundable or partially refundable but only under certain conditions (See also 
Question #2).  For example, the deposit might be refundable if the Purchaser does not accept 
certain conditions by DPW to approve the transfer (see pages 20 and 21 under Buyer 
Obligations).  In another situation, up to 50% of the deposit may be refunded if the Proposer 
notifies the County of its intent not to appeal a denial decision by DPW within 20 days of 
DPW’s decision (see page 22 of the RFP under Denials and Possible Appeals). 
 

5. Is the project Cost reference on page 16, Financial Information, the costs of the beds being 
acquired or the completed cost to open them at the new site? 
Actual construction & related cost 
 

6. Have you had preliminary indications from DPW that they are receptive to this transfer 
inside of Philadelphia County? 
DPW is aware and supportive of this proposed transfer but this is no guarantee that 
Proposer’s transfer request will be approved by DPW. 
 

7. Are these beds only able to be sold/transferred to a facility within Philadelphia County or to 
any existing facility within the entire state of Pennsylvania? 
Under Chapter 1187 of The Pennsylvania Code, Subchapter L (§ 1187.162. Definitions), the 
following is excerpted: 
Bed transfer request—A bed request in which the following condition applies:… (iii)   The providers are 
located in the same county, or the driving distance between providers is no greater than 25 miles if both 
providers are in MSA Level A, as specified by the Federal Office of Management and Budget in the OMB 
Bulletin No. 99-04, or no greater than 50 miles in all other cases.  
In the case of this RFP, the licenses can only be transferred to locations within 25 miles of 
the existing location: Girard and Corinthian Avenues, Philadelphia, PA 19130. 
 

8. Can the proposal be emailed or must it be sent by certified mail by September 24? 
See answer provided for Question 4. 
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9. Should it be sent to just your attention? 

If delivering in person or via mail, the proposal package can be sent to the attention of Kevin 
Vaughan, Deputy Commissioner, Department of Public Health, 1401 JFK Blvd, Suite 600, 
Philadelphia, PA 19102. 
 
If emailing, please send to Kevin Vaughan at kevin.vaughan@phila.gov with a cc: to Tara 
Mohr at tara.mohr@phila.gov. 
 

10. Is there any price guidance or expectation of price that the County is looking for? 
We are looking for the best offer provided. 
 

11. Is there any registration or Confidentiality Agreement to be signed prior to the September 24 
proposal deadline? 
There will be no registration or confidentiality agreement prior to the October 3, 2014, 
deadline.  Once negotiations are initiated, the proposer may at that time be required to enter 
into a confidentiality agreement with the County, 


